Eagle Pass Independent School District
Police Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools

8 £
FROM: Mr. Eduardo Esquivel, Chief of Police

DATE: July3,2013

SUBJECT: Police Officers that assisted during local flood

As per your request, the following is a list of Eagle Pass ISD Police Officers that
assisted the various law enforcement agencies during the flooding that took place
in our community on June 14-15, 2013. The officers assisted throughout the
county by evacuating citizens from their homes as well as rescuing people from
vehicles stranded in low water crossings.

Roberto Sierra
Mario Hernandez
Jaime Herrera
Crestino Ynosencio
Ricardo Flores
Alberto De La Torre
Pedro Venegas
Eduardo Esquivel

Should you have any questions, feel free to call me at your convenience.

1420 Eidson Road Phone # (830) 758-7098
Eagle Pass Texas, 78852 Fax # (830) 758-0164



Transportation Department

Juan Cardenas
Jose G. Martinez
Hector A. Perez
Lee Roy Dunn
Jose Portillo
Alfredo Guillen
Sonia Moreno
Salvador Delgado
Ignacio Zaragoza
Susanna Sanchez
Alfonso Nuncio
Ricardo Barcena
Darrell Ibarra
Gilberto Mufioz
Maria Muhoz
Armando Gallardo
Humberto Araiza

Eagle Pass Jr. High School

Eagle Pass ISD

Dora Tapia



